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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Dockets Unit Date: April 21, 2023

Telephone: (916) 639-0573

Ariel Lee, Staff
Energy Assessments Division

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Request to open new docket file for the Power Source Disclosure Program — 2022 Reporting

Please open one new docket file for the Power Source Disclosure Program. Please
open this docket effective as soon as possible. The new docket number should
reflect the following: 2023-PSDP-01. The project title is Power Source Disclosure
Program - 2022.

Please use the following internal distribution list:
Aleecia Gutierrez

Liz Gill

David Erne

Gina Barkalow

Lisa DeCarlo

Reneé Webster-Hawkins
Michael Nyberg

David Gee

Malachi Weng-Gutierrez
Jordan Scavo

Logan Clendening

Ariel Lee

Please notify the above recipients of the new docket number once it is opened. Please
include the Powersourcedisclosure and Renewable lists to announce the creation of
the docket. You are welcome to contact me if you have any questions or require
assistance.

Thank you,

Ariel Lee
Energy Assessments Division



